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From: Gerry Rogerson 
Sent: 15 October 2021 13:32 
To: Kelsey Blain 
Subject: RE: NYM_2021_0343_LB & NYM_2021_0274_LB 
Importance: High 

Dear Kelsey, 

Please find attached the following drawings: 

TPH‐P.101‐E ‐ PROPOSED FIRST and SECOND FLOOR PLANS.pdf 
Amended to show the stud walls to proposed Bedroom 4 retained in their existing configuration, while the stud 
walls in Bedroom 3 are set back further towards front and rear eaves. 

H‐P.201‐D ‐ PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION.pdf 
Amended to show Whitby Composite window to the rear of the proposed Study at Ground Floor and the salvaged 
and re‐framed horizontal sliding sashes to the proposed Bedroom 2 Ensuite at First Floor Level. 

I trust this will now enable you to proceed with issuing an Approval of this Application as soon as possible? 

Best wishes 

Gerry. 



L I M I T E D

rogerson

Tel:     +44 (0) 1653 628744
gerry@rogersonlimited.com

The Old post Office
Stonegrave
North Yorkshire
YO62 4LJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BED 1  ENSUITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BED 2 ENSUITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS ARE TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE COPYRIGHT OF ROGERSON Ltd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE AND REFER ONLY TO FIGURED DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY ON SITE INSPECTION. NOTIFY ROGERSON Ltd IMMEDIATELY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MECHANICAL CONSULTANTS &STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS AND THE TENDER DOCUMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPH/P.101

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:100 @ A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRST &

AutoCAD SHX Text
YO21 1SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AISLABY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE POND HOUSE



L I M I T E D

rogerson

Tel:     +44 (0) 1653 628744
gerry@rogersonlimited.com

The Old post Office
Stonegrave
North Yorkshire
YO62 4LJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED REAR  (NORTH) ELEVATION

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
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPH/P.201

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:100 @ A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NORTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
YO21 1SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AISLABY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE POND HOUSE


	2021-10-15 Public - Amended Plans
	TPH-P.101-E - PROPOSED FIRST and SECOND FLOOR PLANS
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	TPH-P.201-D - PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1





